HO-194
THE WEBB HOUSE Circa 1850
Lisbon
Private

The Webb House faces south on the north west corner of Routes

144 and 94 in the village of Lisbon. It is a five bav wide, one
room deep, two and a half story high, gabled roof (running east-
west), frame (covered with white aluminum siding) house with wide
corbeled brick chimneys inset into its east and west and central
partition walls. The rectangular paneled central entrance door
is flanked by three side lights and surmounted by a five light
transom. Two three-three light rectangular french doors rest on
each side of the entrance and open on to a one story high, flat
roofed open porch supported by six square columns. Above rest
second floor vertically aligned and proportionally scaled windows
with two gabled roof dormer windows surmounted by closed pediments.
A two story high north wing forms an “L'" plan.

It is noted on the 1860 Martenet Map and the 1878 Hopkins Atlas
for Lisbon as a Webb property owned originally by William A. Webb,
Sr, a prominent land owner of Lisbon and Howard County.
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The Webb House is located on the northwest corner of Routes 144
and 94. It faces south, a five bay wide, one room deep, two and a
half story high, gabled roof (running east-west), frame (covered with
white aluminum siding) house with wide corbeled brick chimneys inset
into its east and west and central partition walls. The rectangular
paneled central entrance door is flanked by three side lights and sur-
mounted by a five light transom. Two three-three light rectangular
french doors rest on each side of the entrance, all of which are
covered by a one story high, flat roofed, open porch supported by six
square columns on square brick piles, running along the entire south
elevation with its cement landing. One very wide cement step rests
before the central entrance door. The five second floor windows on
this south wall are vertically aligned, proportionally scaled, rectangu-
lar and double-hung, holding one-over-one lights (the upper half of the
central window holds six lights.) The two gabled roof dormer windows
on this elevation hold similar windows surmounted by closed pediments.
This section's west wall holds two first and second floor six-over-six
windows and two four light attic windows. The east elevation holds only
two four light attic windows. A four bay wide, two story high, one
room deep, intersecting gable roof (running north-south) north wing
extends from the two west bays of the north wall. ( The remainder of the
north wall holds three six-over-six second floor windows).. Its west
elevation holds two rectangular double-hung windows with six-over-one
lights and a double window, each component similar to the other windows
already described. A rectangular entrance door rests in the south bay
of this wall, surmounted by a two light transom. Four second floor
six-over-six windows lie above. All are alike and decorated with black
wooden shutters except the six-over-one window in the second south bay.
A hipped roof, one story high open porch, supported by five round doric
columns, runs along this entire elevation, with a cement landing. The
north wall of this addition holds a hipped roof, one story high addi-
tion whose north wall holds a double window, each component holding
six-over-one lights. The east wall of this north wing holds a double,
double-hung window, each component holding six-over-ome lights in the
south bay, a nine light rectangular entrance in the central bay and
a rectangular, double-hung window holding six-over-six lights in the
north bay. A two story high, shed roofed open porch runs along this
entire elevation, three square posts on the first floor and five square
posts on the second floor. Two rectangular entrances on the east wall
of the north addition and one on the north wall of the main section of
the house lead on to the second floor porch.

A three bay wide, one bay deep, one story high, flat roofed addi-
tion runs from the two story high porch along the entire remainder of
the north wall of the main body of the house. It holds a central twelve
light rectangular entrance door with a one-over-one light window in the
east bay and a six-over-six light window in the west bay of this wall.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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North of the house are auxiliary barns and a tall silo adjoining
an eight bay wide partially open cow barn.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Webb House is significant architecturally and historically.

Architecturally it is the most dominant house in scale in the small
town of Lisbon, rivaled only by the Warfield House, HO-233 and the
presently dilapidated old Lisbon Hotel, HO-206. It is five bays wide
and two and a half stories high with a two story high, north addition
which forms an "L" plan.

In addition to governing the small town of Lisbon by its scale it
dominates in acreage. Presently located on 83.40 acres of land on the
north west corner of Routes 144 and 94, it rises above the other lots
in Lisbon whose acreage ranges from-% acre to one acre of surrounding
land. The Webb Farm at one time (21 June, 1870) comprised 314 acres
and in 1888, 230 acres. This later acreage was maintained up through
April 15, 1943 (177-486) when Harry U. Selby sold the Webb House to
William E, and Dorothy Trail.

Architecturally it is noteworthy for its fine proportions and south fa-
cade with its central rectangular entrance flanked by three side lights,
surrmounted by a five light transom. 1Its architectural style suggests
the early 1800's before the gothic and romanesque revival of the 1860's
began to influence American domestic architecture.

Historically the Webb House is associated with William A. Webb who held
several lets in Lisbonas well as larger tracts of land in Howard County.
The grantee book in the land records of Howard County devotes more than
half a page to his numerous land and mortgage acquisitions. The house
passed to his widow and his son William A. Webb, Jr. in 1870. On Octobe:r
19, 1978 Mr. Merrick, trustee sold the property to Levi Webb for $5,197.50.
Levi Webb owned the property for ten years, after which it was put up

for public auction and purchased by John M. Delashmult who almost im-
mediately sold it to E. Green Selby on November 3, 1888 for $9,250
(54-2). It was held by the Selby family until 1943 when it was sold

to Dr. and Mrs. Trail who made it a veritable show place according to

the reports of local residents.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Now owned by Howard Associates, it is a rental property and its
future uncertain. It is hoped that it can be sold with an acre
of ground and made the private home of someone who will appreciate
its heritage and its significance to Howard County history.

For these reasons it,as’ well as the town of Lisbon, should be recom-
mended for a National Landmark District as well as inclusion to the
State Critical Areas Program.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 3.40

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 7

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Records, Liber 482, folio 609

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

T.
STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist
ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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